

Scott Mahlmeister
2924 West Bryant Circle
Littleton, Colorado 80120
303 946 5480
scott@mahlmeister.com
www.mahlmeister.com

My background in graphic design has evolved into a career providing clients with well balanced and quality results, based on personal experience and the client's needs. Projects are focused on delivering fundamental value, while maintaining and optimizing the planning and process, all with a critical eye on aesthetics. My interest in technology has cultivated a path toward interactive media. This ever-growing curiosity has spurred a desire to combine new elements with past experiences to create engaging solutions. Leading a multi-disciplinary team provides the opportunity to be involved in all facets of large projects. Successful results have come from understanding the different perspectives of client contacts, directors of marketing, and brand managers. Handling entire projects from initiation, production, and the analysis after completion, is a diverse and rewarding position.

Professional Experience

Senior Interactive Design Project Manager
Monigle Associates Inc.
Denver, Colorado
2000 - present

Responsibilities include: organize and establish time lines, coordinate with clients, manage project team and assets, direct programming and visual design, develop and maintain budgets and billing, outline project requirements and strategies, track progress and results, and identify opportunities for future endeavors

Graphic Designer / Multimedia Designer
Lundwall Creative Inc.
Littleton, Colorado
1998 - 2000

Work included: graphic design and production of print materials, video and audio editing and formatting, Flash animation, and web site design

Graphic Designer
DNA Advertising
Denver, Colorado
1996 - 1998

Work included: graphic design and production of advertising, point of purchase materials, brochures, logos, collateral materials and annual reports

Education

State University of New York
College at Fredonia
Bachelors in Fine Arts
concentration in Graphic Design